



THEHSINA IBRAHIM

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT

- +971568435322, +971558544141
- thehsinasamad@gmail.com
- thehsina.netlify.app/
- www.linkedin.com/in/thehsina/
- Whatsapp: : +971568435322
- Dubai, UAE

EDUCATION

Master of Electronics

Mahathma Gandhi University,
Kerala, India
2018 – 2020

Bachelor of Physics

University of Calicut,
Kerala, India
2015 – 2018

Plus Two

KKTMGGHSS, Kodungallur,
Kerala, India
2014 – 2018

SSLC

OLFGHS, Mathilakam,
Kerala, India
2014 – 2015

ABOUT ME

Passionate Software Engineer with over 3 years of experience in designing and developing web applications. I am interested in IT and everything in its orbit. I began to be fascinated by web programming, developing apps and building websites. Invited to join a start-up company as junior software developer, I gained experience of working in this area. Currently working as software engineer.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

Simplogics Solutions, Technopark, Kerala, India.

March 2022 - August 2023

- Develop, design and maintained highly-responsive user interface components using React concepts
- Testing and evaluating applications.
- Implemented Redux for state management, ensuring efficient data flow.
- Optimized front-end performance for seamless user experiences.

Junior Software Developer

AMR Innovations, Info-park, Kochi, Kerala, India.

Feb 2021 -Jan 2022

- Designing, researching, implementing and managing software programs.
- Testing and evaluating new program.

TECHNOLOGIES

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- ReactJS (TypeScript and JavaScript)
- React Hooks
- Redux
- Version Control: Git

ACHIEVEMENTS

Present a paper Advanced Smart Trolley for Supermarkets at UGC sponsored International Conference ICESP 2020 in association with IETE Kochi center Also published that paper in international journal ISBN 978-81-945111-2-0.

LANGUAGE

English	
Hindi	
Malayalam	

Academic Consultant

Avodha, Info-park, Kochi, Kerala, India.

June 2021 - Sep 2022

- Collaborated with students, parents, and educators to identify individual learning needs and goals.
- Stayed up-to-date with current trends and best practices in education and learning methodologies.

Full stack Development - Internship

Rogersoft Institute , Kochi, Kerala, India.

Oct 2020 - Jan 2021

- Hands on training in Html, Css, Javascript, React JS and Python-Django

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Strong understanding of Core JavaScript technologies (React.js / Redux), CSS, and HTML principles.
- Experience with user interface design and translating designs into functional UI components.
- Proficiency in Git version control.
- Knowledge of React Hooks and experience with front-end development tools (Babel, Webpack, NPM).
- Skilled in browser-based debugging and performance testing.

PROJECTS

Finex

Finex is a mobile app that helps users in financial management. Finex provide users option to add there income and expenses from and to different sources and show this added transactions with user-friendly filters. And the important part of the app is user can hire a finance expert (that provide from the company) through the app and we can give them permission to monitor our specific financial transactions and let them help the user to make better financial discussions

React Native, Redux, Typescript

Streetwork

Streetwork is a website used to assess the peoples in various streets, it basically a data collection of peoples behave in streets. In this website we can add peoples that come to the streets and their gender, dressing, styles, with or without pet and so on. This website provide the output of the collected data with various measures in graphical and tabular representation

React JS, Typescript, Redux

MOM – Medical

MOM Benchmark is a regulated healthcare management/financial system. It has complete operations for hospital treatments. Detailed functionalities and medical reports for surgeries. Cost calculations for surgical treatments. It can track the patient's details throughout the process of examination. MOM Benchmark follows the government standard for creating the entities.

Node JS, React JS, MSSQL, REDIS, Nginx

Reporting module

This was a website to create report of an exporting company with their annual export, import, expense and income. This website have various filters with items and year. The report can send to approval and re work on the same report if it rejected.

React JS, Redux, Javascript

■ SUMMARY

A dedicated and results-oriented professional with a passion for frontend development. I have over 3 years of experience in building performant and scalable web applications. Proficient in HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, with a strong foundation in React. Committed to staying updated with industry best practices and continuously improving skills.

Thehsina Ibrahim